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INSIDE THE HISTORIC BUILDINGS OF NEW ZEALAND’S 
HEARTLAND

Towards the end of the nineteenth century, wool, mutton and lamb were the 
staples of the young New Zealand economy. By the 1980s, the national flock was 
counted at 75 million sheep, and wool export returns peaked at $1.8 billion. Now, 
however, the landscape of the farming industry has changed, and sheep farmers 
have had to make some tough adaptations, but it remains vital and important, 
and the industry continues to be peopled by some of this country’s most 
entrepreneurial and agri-science-focused brains. 

This handsome book, exquisitely photographed by Jane Ussher, takes readers 
to historic sheep stations in the North and South Island, and explores the 
rich histories of this key primary industry that are contained in their heritage 
woolsheds. From the oldest working woolshed in mid-Canterbury to woolsheds 
rebuilt after earthquakes and sheds built by eminent public figures, it is a 
celebration of effort, industry and tenacity. 

ABOUT THE AUTHORS 

Dr Annette O’Sullivan is a design academic and former senior lecturer in 
typography at Massey University School of Design. Her doctorate examined 
the design histories of branding and identity on historic New Zealand sheep 
stations. She is a London trained typographer and letterpress printer and comes 
from a background of design practice in publishing, museum, and exhibition 
design. She is a Massey University Honorary Research Associate and member 
of the International Society of Typographic Designers. Jane Ussher MNZM is 
one of New Zealand’s most lauded photographers. Perhaps best known for her 
photographs for the Listener and, more recently, for magazines such as New 
Zealand House & Garden, her photographs have also appeared in the high-profile, 
award-winning books Coast, Islands, Worship; Still Life: Inside the Antarctic Huts 
of Scott and Shackleton; The New Zealand Horse; Endless Sea; Nature — Stilled; 
Historic New Zealand Homesteads and Rooms: Portraits of Remarkable New 
Zealand Interiors.

SALES POINTS

•	 Another magnificent book from New Zealand’s premier illustrated book 
publisher

•	 Books by Jane Ussher are always well received
•	 A legacy book to gift and treasure

Intelligent, relevant books for intelligent, enquiring readers

Woolsheds 
The historic shearing sheds of Aotearoa New Zealand
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Fifty seven permanent staff were employed on the property, 
and this swelled for the six days of with shearers, sheep-os, fleece-
pickers, wool-rollers, branders, wool classers, classers boys, pressers, 
waggoners, cooks, , shepherds and the shed boss. In the early days 
bales of wool were transported on bullock drays to the port of 
Timaru and supplies and materials were brought back on the week-
long return journey which took around a week. After roads were 
built, horses-pulled drays took half the time to cover the distance. 
They were replaced by train in 1873 when a track was built through 
nearby Waimate township

There are reminders of the early days of blade shearing in the 
shed . A wooden support for sharpening blades sits near the board 
and on an internal post, rows of holes show how the hourly shearing 
tally was recorded: a hole was plugged each time a sheep was shorn. 
The clerk who had an office in the corner of the shed updated the 
tally every hour and he was responsible for paying the men. Blade 
shearing was replaced in the early 1900s with a four-stand Cooper 
Shearing Plant driven by a Blackstone engine run by kerosene. This 
was upgraded to a petrol engine in the 1940s and electricity in the 
1950s. An updated Cooper Plant was used for many years until 
five Lister machines were installed. At one stage a tractor driven 
grindstone was used to sharpen the shears. 

An imposing Ferrier wool press with its vertical boxes with 
decorative details and display lettering is a striking feature of the 
woolshed. Invented in 1866 by Joseph Ferrier, and imported by 
the Studholmes from Geelong, Australia, as a flatpack. The boxes 
maintained the shape of the bale while it was pressed by three 
pressers who handled the mechanical arm that tipped over the 
wool-filled top box before it was pressed into the lower box by a 
lever. The Ferrier was preceded at Te Waimate by a spade press, the 
earliest and simplest form of pressing wool. A rectangular wool pack 
placed inside a hole in the floor was filled with wool and compressed 
with a wooden spade, a practice discontinued because it damaged 
the wool fibres. 

A screw press --a central screw lowered a heavy plate onto 
the wool -- was installed next. A squat tower was installed in the 

roof of the wool room to accommodate the height of the screw. 
The Ferrier press was then succeeded by a Donald Press, invented 
and manufactured in Masterton and popular from the late 1880s. 
Featuring a tip-over top box with two rachets on the sides, it was 
easier to operate and a further benefit was that all sides of the cap 
could be sewn while the bale was still in the press. Finally, the 
Donald Press was superseded by a more efficient and easily operated 
electric press. Michael Studholme is one of the few people who can 
still operate the Ferrier. Despite the difficulties, it remains an object 
of beauty and historical significance.

In 1854 John Studholme registered number 4 as the station 
brand in the 1854 to 1859 sheep brand register but a year later this 
was changed to the symbol of a bell. The reasons are now not clear 
but Michael Studholme suggests it could have been inspired by 
Bells whiskey, the Scottish brand established in 1825 whose owner’s 
motto was ‘the qualities of my goods speak for themselves’. Michael 
Studholme’s obituary, published on 29 September 1886, noted “… in 
the Home [British] markets [wool] the Waimate bell brand was well 
known and highly appreciated”. 

The horses bred at Te Waimate were also registered and 
branded with a bell and number and during the 1880s and 1890s 
the bell brand became well known in New Zealand, Australia, and 
India through trade 
in horses. 

In 1867 the Studholmes bought Coldstream Station, a 
32,375-hectare (80,000-acre) property on the Canterbury Plains 
between the Hinds and Rangitata rivers. When the brothers 
dissolved their joint ownership of the stations in 1877 John took 
Coldstream and Michael remained at Te Waimate. However, both 
continued to use the brand of 
the bell. 

The Cuddy and the Te Waimate woolshed are both heritage 
listed and continue to be valued and preserved by their custodians – 
the Studholme family and Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga. 
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